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From: Kofi Nyamah

Sent: 19 June 2017 14:30

To: Rupinder Hardy

Subject: FW: Kofi Nyamah - LALO report
Fyi.

From: Kofi Nyamah

Sent: 19 June 2017 10:01

To: Donna Wootton

Subject: Kofi Nyamah - LALO report

Hi Donna
Please find a brief Westway Rest centre report from Saturday, below:

16:15 — arrived at RC, called into BECC
16:20 — updated by Rupinder Hardy as to situation in the centre, surrounding area and ongoing required actions.

16:45 — notified by community volunteers about problems of displaced residents being asked to go to high storey hotel buildings by housing officers. Spoke with housing

officers and they suggest they are only able to work with the information provided on available accommodation.

17:00 — meeting with fellow LALO’s, Rest Centre Manager, volunteers and RBKC Director

18:00 — attended Silver meeting with emergency services.

19:00 — updated fellow LALO’s with Silver meeting information.

19:15 - meeting with fellow LALO’s, Rest Centre Manager, volunteers and RBKC Director

19:30 — evening meals/ food started to arrive.

19:45 — again informed by community volunteers regarding issues with housing officers and advice provided to displaced residents.
20:00 — RBKC RC relief manager on site.

22:25 — conference call debrief with all staff and BECC. Inform BECC that approximately 30 displaced residents in RC. 13 Likely to stay overnight.
22:50 — informed about list of community volunteers on site. Directed volunteer to pass this information on RBKC RC relief manager
23:20 — departed RC.

Other:
16:30 — Westway Chief Exec. Explains desire for Westway to return to normalisation of services from Monday 19 June
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19:45 — group of up to 20 unregistered volunteers enter RC with desire to help serve food. | direct them to return outside of RC, collect wrist bands and register their
details.

Regards
Kofi Nyamah
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